
 

 
AGENDA  

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
Wednesday, April 24, 2024 

Wayzata City Hall 
600 Rice Street, Wayzata, MN 55391 

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
Those attending the meeting, please complete the attendance sheet. Those desiring to participate in the 
meeting should complete the Public Comment Form at the meeting if the online Public Comment Form 
was not submitted. The Chair may choose to reorder the agenda for a specific agenda item if it would 
benefit the needs of those in attendance. Please see Public Comments Section for more information. 
 
WORK SESSION AGENDA 
6:00 p.m. 
 

 
The purpose of the Work Session is to allow staff to seek input from the Board and for the Board to discuss 
matters in greater detail than generally available at the formal Board Session. The Board may give staff 
direction or express a preference but does not formally vote on matters during Work Sessions. While all 
meetings of the Board are open to the public, Work Session discussions are generally limited to the Board, 
staff, and designated representatives. Work Sessions are not videotaped. The work session may be continued 
after the formal meeting, time permitting. 
 

No Work Session 

 

FORMAL MEETING AGENDA 
7:00 p.m. 

 
The purpose of the Formal Session is to allow the Board to conduct public hearings and to consider and 
take formal action on matters coming before the LMCD. 

  
1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3) ROLL CALL 

4) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5) CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

6) APPROVAL OF MINUTES (04/10/2024 LMCD Regular Board Meeting) 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LMCDSpeaker


  
LMCD Board Meeting 
April 24, 2024 
Page 2 

7) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
A) Audit of Vouchers (04/16/2024 – 04/30/2024) 
B) Resolution #264 Accepting Save the Lake Contributions (04/06/2024 – 04/12/2024) 

 
8) PUBLIC COMMENTS – Provides an opportunity for the public to address the board on items 

that are not on the agenda. Public comments are limited to 5 minutes. Please direct all comments 
to the Board Chair. The Board generally will not engage in public discussion, respond to or 
correct statements from the public, or act on items not on the agenda. The Board may ask for 
clarifications or direct staff to report back on items at future meetings. 
 

9) PRESENTATIONS 
 

10) PUBLIC HEARING 
A) Variance for 2217 Huntington Pt Rd E 

 
11) OTHER BUSINESS 

 
12) OLD BUSINESS 

 
13) NEW BUSINESS 

A) Audit Report 
B) Review of 2025 Preliminary Budget 
C) Review of LMCD Postcard 

 
14) TREASURER REPORT 

A) April Balance Sheet 
B) April General and STL I & E Reports 

 
15) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 

 
16) ADJOURNMENT  



LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
7:00 P.M., April 10, 2024 

Wayzata City Hall 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Hoelscher called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. NEW BOARD MEMBER OATH OF OFFICE

The Oath of Office was administered to Jim Van Bergen of Deephaven.

Van Bergren introduced himself.

4. ROLL CALL
Members present: Ann Hoelscher, Victoria; Deborah Zorn, Shorewood; Nicole Stone, Minnetonka; Rich
Anderson, Orono; Mike Kirkwood, Minnetrista; Brian Malo, Greenwood; Matthew Thompson, Wayzata; Ben
Brandt, Mound; Gabriel Jabbour, Spring Park; Dennis Klohs, Minnetonka Beach; Mark Kroll, Excelsior; Denny
Newell, Woodland; and Jim Van Bergen, Deephaven. Also present: Joe Langel, LMCD Legal Counsel;
Thomas Tully, Manager of Code Enforcement; Maisyn Reardan, Office, and Finance Manager; Raina Gabler,
Executive Assistant Code Enforcement and Operations; and Interim Executive Director Jim Brimeyer.

Members absent:   Ryan Nellis, Tonka Bay.

Persons in Audience: Sgt. Rick Waldon, Sgt. Troy Kostohryz.

5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Kroll moved; Zorn seconded to approve the agenda as submitted.

VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

6. CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no Chair announcements.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- 03/27/2024 LMCD Regular Board Meeting

MOTION: Stone moved, Klohs seconded to approve the 03/27/2024 LMCD Regular Board Meeting minutes
as submitted. 

VOTE: Ayes (10), Abstained (3), (Hoelscher, Zorn, VanBergen). Motion carried. 

8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

DRAFT



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 10, 2024                                                Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
MOTION: Zorn moved; Stone seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Items approved 

included: 7A) Audit of Vouchers (04/01/2024 – 04/15/2024); 7B) Resolution #263 Accepting 
Save the Lake Contributions (03/22/2024 – 04/10/2024). 

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Persons in attendance, subjects not on the agenda (limited to 5 minutes) 
 
 Gabriel Jabbour, 985 Tonkawood Road, commented that he is speaking as a citizen to express his gratitude 

and thanks to Sgt. Rick Waldon as this is perhaps the last week, he will be with the Hennepin County Sheriff’s 
Office Water Patrol Unit. He shared some stories and thanked him for his service to the Lake Minnetonka 
community.  

 
 Hoelscher also thanked Waldon for his service to the lake community.  
 
10. PRESENTATIONS 
  
 There were no presentations. 
 
11. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
There were no public hearings. 

 
12. OTHER BUSINESS   

 
There was no other business. 

 
13. OLD BUSINESS 

 
There was no old business. 

 
14. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A) Water Patrol Request for Funds 
 
Tully presented the annual funding request from Water Patrol. He stated that over the past few years the 
LMCD has requested additional coverage on Lake Minnetonka during the boating season, raising additional 
funds through Save the Lake to fund the expense. He presented the funding request which would provide two 
dedicated Water Patrol Officers on the lake. 

 
MOTION: Jabbour moved, Anderson seconded to approve the funding request for the Water Patrol in the 

amount of $90,000. 

DRAFT



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 10, 2024                                                Page 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Further discussion: Kirkwood asked about the status of fundraising and what would happen if the full amount 
required were not to be raised. 
 
Stone commented that there are available funds in the Save the Lake fund for this use. 
 
Newell asked if there was a carryover reserve balance for Save the Lake as well. 
 
Stone provided the full balance for Save the Lake. 
 
Brimeyer commented that going forward staff will add those Save the Lake balances on the balance sheet. 
 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
B) 2024 Summer Safety Brochure 
 
Hoelscher stated that the brochure was provided to the Board, and she has received some great feedback, 
including a suggestion to include information on the new buoys. 
 
Brandt provided another suggestion related to the QR code. 
 
Jabbour thanked Water Patrol and 3M along with the others that assisted with the new buoys.  
 
Thompson suggested an additional change to automatic shutoff devices, noting that applies to all watercrafts.  
 
Hoelscher noted that there will be a meeting with Goff later this week and those suggestions will be provided 
for incorporation.  
 
Jabbour noted that when in doubt there could simply be a reference to the law as that would provide the most 
up to date information. 
 
Hoelscher stated that the Save the Lake mailing was sent out and the Board will discuss Save the Lake at a 
future workshop. 

 
15. TREASURER REPORT 
 

Stone stated that the budget group met last week and will meet again the next week in order to provide an 
update to the Board at its next meeting. She stated that they are working on the draft 2025 budget.  

  
16. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 

 
Brimeyer stated that the rental watercraft letter was mailed one week ago Monday, and the Sheriff will send a 
letter to follow up. He stated that there has been discussion of updating the LMCD signs at launches and 

DRAFT



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 10, 2024                                                Page 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

noted that the County is also considering updating its launch signs. He noted that the County will not be 
updating its signs until next boating season, therefore staff is researching whether to do a minimal update this 
year and then coordinate with the County for a more comprehensive replacement next season. 

 
Newell referenced signs used by another county that could be used as a model and noted that county also 
provides some basic tools for boaters to use. 
 
Brimeyer commented that would be a decision of the County. 
 
Jabbour noted that two of the most heavily used launches are owned by the DNR.  
 
Brimeyer noted that because this was a light agenda, it was suggested that staff and the Board go through 
the website to answer any questions and assist with navigation issues that may be occurring.  
 
Staff assisted with navigational issues some of the Board members were experiencing.  
 
Jabbour commented on perhaps making important information more front and center where it would be easier 
to find. 
 
Kirkwood commented on past information, that while may need to be retained, would not seem to be relevant 
for the website and could be stored in another area. 
 
Reardan commented that Staff is working to create a document library. 
 
Hoelscher stated that perhaps some members from the Board would like to assist staff with the website 
update. She stated that if the search function were working properly that would seem to solve many of the 
issues.  
 
Zorn provided additional context to an issue she discovered with archives.  
 
Jabbour commented that they should find a city website that they like and reach out to find out which 
company they used to design their website. He stated that the LMCD is a government agency, and its 
website should not be created in the same method that a company selling something would be designed.  
 
Brimeyer agreed that he could reach out to city managers around the lake to gather information. 
 
Hoelscher stated that the website was majorly updated about five years ago and perhaps a starting point 
would be to start with that vendor that was used. 
 
Jabbour complimented Kirkwood, who did a great job in the absence of Hoelscher. He stated that the LMCD 
has come a long way in the last year but cautioned the group not to fall back into old habits. He stated that 
opinions of the Board should not be decided prior to the public hearing being completed. He also urged legal 
counsel to stop comments when they reach a point they should not, in order to protect the organization. He 

DRAFT



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
April 10, 2024                                                Page 5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

stressed the importance of following the process. He recognized that this is a group of 14 people with 14 
opinions, but there is only one book of ordinances and therefore opinions are irrelevant as the ruling should 
be made according to the related ordinance. He stated that the League of Minnesota Cities provides free 
training sessions that interested members should participate in. 
 
Anderson suggested that if a Board member knows someone that contributed to Save the Lake, they reach 
out to express thanks. He noted that a personal thank you goes a long way. 
 
Hoelscher stated that a thank you letter is also mailed out, signed by herself and Brimeyer. She stated that 
she does also include a personal note if she knows the person and agreed that would be great if others 
wanted to do the same. 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION: Jabbour moved, Newell seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:53 p.m.  

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 
 

 ___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
 Ann Hoelscher, Chair     Michael Kirkwood, Secretary 

DRAFT



11:46AM 

04/19/24 

Dale 

04/30/2024 

TOTAL 

04/2512024 

TOTAL 

Num 

EFT-24-51 ADP 

EFT-24-52 P.E.R.A 

Name 

Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 

Check Detail 

Salaries -Admln 
PERA - Admin 
ER PERA· Admin 
ER/FICA/Medica -Admin 
Long Term Disability 
Brimeyer 4/7/24 - 4/20 /24 

9236-00 

Payroll 4/16124 - 4130/24 

April 16 - 30, 2024 

Memo Account 

Bridgewater Checking 

4020M10 · Salaries-002 -Admin 
2020 · Payroll Liabilities -
4022M 10 · ER PERA • Admin 
4021M10 · ER Share of Admin FICA/Medicare 
202 L T · Payroll Liabilities - UNUM 
4024 · Contract Labor 

Bridgewater Checking 

2020 · Payroll liabilities -

Paid Amount Class 

-B,307.66 Admin. 
1,161.96 Admin. 
-622.48 Admin. 
-634.96 Admin. 
7.66 Admin. 

-2,560.00 Admin. 
- - --

·10,955.48 

-1,161.96 Admin. 

-1,161.00 

Page 1 

4/25/2024  23138             Time Saver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.  Bridgewater Checking

4/25/2024  29107  4/10/24 Board Meeting Minutes  4230M10 - Meeting Exp. - Admin. -167.00 Admin

TOTAL  -167.00

4/25/24  23139           Giant Voices, Inc.  Bridgewater Checking
Website Updates & WordPress Training

4/25/24  2995  Website Updates & WordPress Training  4183M10 - Prof/ Serv. - Communications  -1,755.00 Admin

TOTAL -1,755.00 

4/25/24  23140           Abdo LLP   Bridgewater Checking

4/25/24  487334  Certified Audit Services  4040M10 - Auditing - Admin  -10,000.00 Admin
4/25/24  487809  Certified Audit Services,LeaseCrunch Subscription  4040M10 - Auditing - Admin -5,156.00 Admin

TOTAL -15,156.00

4/25/24  23141           City of Mound  Bridgewater Checking

4/25/24  2545  Rent, April 2024  4320M10 - Office Rent - Admin  -1,820.16 Admin

TOTAL -1,820.16

4/25/24  23142           Goff Public  Bridgewater Checking  

4/25/24 19442 Internal Meetings, Draft Timeline Development For Safety Brochure, Brochure Email. Postcard And Newsletter  4183M10 - Prof/ Serv. - Communications -4,125.00 Admin

TOTAL -4,125.00

4/25/24 23143           Premier Material Technology Inc. Bridgewater Checking

4/25/24 49060 Solar Lights (10 Green & 10 Red) & Light Freight  4160M20 - Public Health/Safety - SL -4,500.00 STL

TOTAL -4,500.00

4/25/24 23144          LMCC Bridgewater Checking 

4/25/24 1590 4/10/24 Board Meeting VOD Services 4182M10 - Media (Cable/Internet) - Admin -200.00 Admin

TOTAL -200.00

4/25/24 23145          Minnesota Trophies & Gifts Bridgewater Checking 

4/25/24 49665 Nameplate  - Jim Van Bergen 4230M10 - Meeting Exp. - Admin -27.13 Admin

TOTAL -27.13 



RESOLUTION 264 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING CONTRIBUTION(S) TO THE LAKE MINNETONKA 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT (LMCD) 

WHEREAS, the LMCD is a regional government agency established by Minnesota 

Statutes Section 103B.605, Subd. 1; and 

WHEREAS, contributions to the LMCD "Save the Lake" fund are generally tax 

deductible to individuals under the IRS Code 26 USC Section 170 (b)(1)(a) because 

contributions to any political subdivision of any state for exclusively public purposes are 

deductible; and 

WHEREAS, municipalities are generally authorized to accept donations of real and 

personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its 

stakeholders, and is specifically authorized to accept gifts; and 

WHEREAS, LMCD wishes to follow similar requirements as established for 

municipalities for accepting donations; and 

WHEREAS, the attached listed person(s) and entity(ies) have offered to contribute the 

cash amount(s) set forth with any terms or conditions as outlined in Attachment I to the LMCD; 

and 

WHEREAS, such contribution(s) have been contributed to the LMCD for the benefit of 

the public, as allowed by law; and 

WHEREAS, the LMCD Board of Directors finds that it is appropriate to accept 

the contribution(s) offered. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LMCD BOARD, STATE OF 

MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The contribution(s) described with Attachment I is/are accepted and shall be used to

establish and/or operate services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed

by law.



RESOLUTION #264 

Page 2 

2. The executive director is hereby directed to issue receipt(s) acknowledging the LMCD’s

receipt of the contributor’s contribution(s).

Adopted by the Board on this 24th day of April. 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 

Ann Hoelscher, Chair 

________________________________ 

Michael Kirkwood, Secretary 



 11:37 AM

 04/12/24

 Accrual Basis

 Lake Minnetonka Conservation District

 Transaction Detail By Account
 April 6, 2024 through April 12, 2025

Date Num Name Memo Class Split Amount

Contributions

3001M20 · Donations (General) -  S/L

04/08/2024 8486 Shawn O' Grady STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

04/08/2024 9746 Gerhard & Teri Lano STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 50.00

04/08/2024 14737 Donald Beeler STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 250.00

04/08/2024 13218 Kelly Flaherty STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

04/08/2024 9711 Mark Zurcher STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 500.00

04/08/2024 711 John Woerner STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 250.00

04/08/2024 12252 Anonymous STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

04/08/2024 10615 John & Jean Drawz STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

04/08/2024 14381242 Laurie Ann Gauer STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 50.00

04/08/2024 10417 Bruce Paddock STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 250.00

04/08/2024 64454 Maynard's STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 2,500.00

04/09/2024 PayPal Bruce Martinson STL Donation General (50.00) STL Bridgewater Checking 48.06

04/09/2024 PayPal Micheal Johander STL Donation General (1000.00) STL Bridgewater Checking 970.61

04/11/2024 16619 Bonnie & Ed Engler STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 150.00

04/11/2024 8958 James Bowden STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 25.00

04/11/2024 274720 Gary & Susan Rappaport STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 500.00

04/11/2024 282689 Susie & Hal Goldstein STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 250.00

04/11/2024 12564 William & Beth Dworsky STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 250.00

04/11/2024 14499 Lynn & Carol Truesdell STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 500.00

04/11/2024 3823 Kevin & Kari Kantola STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

04/11/2024 11985 Anonymous STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 50.00

04/11/2024 7441 Anonymous STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 50.00

04/12/2024 5031 Denny Newell STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 500.00

04/12/2024 2791 Edward Malone STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

TOTAL 7,743.67

 Page 1 of 1

Resolution 264 Accepting STL Contributions



www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE: April 24, 2024 (Prepared April 10, 2024) 

TO: LMCD Board of Directors 

FROM: 

CC: 

Thomas Tully, Manager of Code Enforcement   

Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Variance for Adjusted Dock Use Area and Length, 2217 Huntington Point Road 

East, Minnetonka Beach, MN 55391 

ACTION_____________________________________________________________________ 

Board consideration of a variance for an adjusted dock use area and length allowance for 2217 

Huntington Point Road East on North Lower Lake in the City of Minnetonka Beach (PID 15-

117-23-33-0001) and receive public input during the public hearing.

The following motions are offered depending on whether the Board wishes to approve or deny 

the request: 

Approval 

I make a motion to direct LMCD legal counsel to prepare Findings of Fact and Order 

approving the variance application from Steven Schussler for the property located at 2217 

Huntington Point Road East in Minnetonka Beach for final approval at the May 8, 2024, 

LMCD Board meeting <subject to the following conditions>…  

Denial 

I make a motion to direct LMCD legal counsel to prepare Findings of Fact and Order 

denying the variance application from Steven Schussler for the property located at 2217 

Huntington Point Road East in Minnetonka Beach for a final vote at the May 8, 2024, 

LMCD Board meeting based on…  

APPLICATION SUMMARY____________________________________________________ 

The applicant, Steven Schussler (“Applicant”) has submitted a variance application to adjust the 

dock use area (“DUA”), side setbacks and allowed length of the dock structure for 2217 

Huntington Point Road East; (“Site”). The Applicant’s parcel has approximately 110 feet of 

929.4 feet OHW shoreline. The variance application was submitted in an effort to resolve the 

issue of water depth, and conflicting dock use areas located at the site. 

Site Background 

The applicant has submitted an application for a variance to adjust the dock length, side setbacks 

and allowed length for 2217 Huntington Point Road East in Minnetonka Beach; (“Site”). A 

variance from 2007 is currently associated with this property allowing the dock structure to 

measure 94 ft in length from the shoreline elevation at 929.4 ft NGVD on the northern side of the 

ITEM 10A



Application for Variance at, 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 

LMCD Board Meeting April 24, 2024 

Page 2 

 

2 

dock structure and approximately 104 feet from the southern end of the dock structure. The 

previous variance allowed for the storage of 4 watercraft to comply with setback requirements 

from the northerly property line. However, a 5 foot setback was imposed after 50 feet along the 

southern extended side site line facing a City of Minnetonka Beach public dock. The City of 

Minnetonka Beach dock currently extends 158 feet into the lake and houses 4 BSUs.  

 

The applicant is proposing to increase the length of dock structure due to water depth issues. The 

applicant has provided a new site plan which depicts the 4 foot water depth lines to not be 

reached until approximately 120 feet on the northern side and approximately 160 feet on the 

southern side before receding again. The applicant proposes to install a dock structure that would 

extend out into the lake approximately 130 feet on the northern side and 180 feet on the southern 

side. The applicant is preposing a zero-foot setback on the northern most edge of the dock 

structure side and a six-foot setback along the entirety of the southern side of the dock structure. 

Additionally, there was previously a BSU and a platform measuring 8 feet in width and 16 feet in 

length located along the northern side of the dock structure, this BSU and platform would be 

relocated to the shore in the form of a BSU and would meet standard LMCD Setbacks 

 

In 2023 after a site inspection by LMCD Staff, the dock structure located at 2217 Huntington 

Point Road East was found to be out of compliance with the previously allowed structure for the 

Site. The property owner was notified of this.  

 

The Applicant’s parcel has approximately 110 feet of 929.4 feet OHW shoreline. The applicant 

proposes to install a dock structure with four (4) Boat Storage Units (BSUs). The first BSU 

measures 18 feet wide by 40 feet in length and is located at the end of the dock structure. Behind 

the large BSU are two (2) smaller BSUs measuring 12 feet in length and 8 feet in width meant 

for personal watercrafts. Lastly the fourth BSU would be located along shore and measure 16 

feet in length and 8 feet in width.  

 

It should be noted that the original approved dock structure had a bend in it which allowed for a 

greater navigable area for the dock structure to the south. This proposed site plan has a setback of 

6 feet along the entirety of the dock structure. However, after review this setback would need to 

be slightly altered to allow for a greater navigable area for the inside northern BSU associated 

with the City dock. This could be achieved by implementing a bend in the dock similar to the 

previous variance at approximately 105 feet. This would allow for the proposed BSUs to not be 

impacted as well as giving the BSUs on dock 10 appropriate navigation room. 

. 

 

Water depths were submitted via survey by the Applicant for LMCD Staff  review. The applicant 

is requesting this variance due to issues with water depth and conflicting DUAs. The previous 

variance which allowed for a dock structure to extend 104 from the 929.4 OWHL the water 

depth for the site is under “normal conditions” would be approximately 3.5 feet.. This length 

variance would allow the Applicant to reach navigable waters, which the state deems to be 4 feet. 

 

 

CONSIDERATIONS OF VARIANCE_____________________________________________ 

The following items should be considered when reviewing a variance request: 

 



Application for Variance at, 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 

LMCD Board Meeting April 24, 2024 

Page 3 

 

3 

1. Has the Applicant sufficiently demonstrated practical difficulties exist such that each of 

following are true? 

a. Strict application of code prohibits property owner from using Lake in reasonable 

manner that is otherwise permitted by the code. 

b. Granting a variance is within spirit and intent of the Code. 

c. Plight of property owner is due to circumstances: 

(1) Unique to property; 

(2) Not created by property owner; and 

(3) Not based solely on economic considerations. 

d. Granting a variance does not alter essential character of the area. 

 

2. Is the Applicant proposing a use not allowed under the code? 

 

3. Would variance, if granted and with conditions imposed, adversely affect: 

a. Purpose of Code? 

b. Public health, safety, and welfare? 

c. Reasonable access to or use of the Lake by public or riparian owners? 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS_________________________________________________________ 

In compliance with MN DNR General Permit 97-6098, the MN DNR, MCWD, the City of 

Minnetonka Beach, and the general public were provided information regarding the application 

on April 9, 2024. City and agency comments were due by April 20, 2024. Comments received as 

of April 17, 2024, are summarized below. Any comments received after April 17, 2024, will be 

provided at the Board meeting for review.  

 

• The City of Minnetonka Beach voiced their concern about the navigation of the northern 

BSU on the inside of the dock structure. Through talking with both the City and 

Applicant LMCD Staff noted the need for a bend in the dock structure to allow for a 

watercraft to navigate 

 

As of April 17, comments received by LMCD staff from the general public are summarized 

below:  

 

• The LMCD Office received one comment from property Owners to the north voicing 

concern over the proposed 0 foot setback on the northern most corner of the dock 

structure. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING____________________________________________________________ 

The public hearing provides an opportunity for interested individuals to present their views to the 

Board for consideration. This is an important part of reviewing the impact of a project. Only 

items under the LMCD Code and Board authority may be considered as part of any approval or 

denial decision.  

 

The public hearing notice was published in the, March 28, 2024, edition of the Sun Sailor 

(official newspaper) and the March 30, 2024, edition of the Laker Pioneer. On April 9, 2024, a 



Application for Variance at, 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 

LMCD Board Meeting April 24, 2024 

Page 4 

4 

public hearing notice was mailed to persons who reside upon or are owners of property within 

350 feet of the Site. In addition, the Board packet was posted online and the agenda was posted 

on the LMCD bulletin board.  

RECOMMENDATION_________________________________________________________ 

If the board chooses to approve the variance, based on review of the Considerations of Variance 

factors, the minimum recommendations are provided for consideration. The Board may wish to 

consider other items.  

1. Be in strict compliance with the Site Plan as approved by the LMCD Board.

2. Provide an updated as built site plan with final configuration and measurements as

approved by the Board, this includes all watercraft for the site and their respective

BSUs.

3. Ensure all watercrafts are contained within the 4 BSU’s located at the site.

4. For the northern side setbacks, maintain a minimum 15 to 0 foot setback from the

start to end of the large BSU and dock structure located at the site as indicated on the

site plan.

5. For the southern side setbacks, maintain a minimum 50 foot to 10 foot setback until

the dock structure angles to run parallel to the fire lane to the south. At which point

maintain a minimum 6 foot setback for the remainder of the structure located at the

site.

6. The length of the dock structure and storage should be no longer than the proposed

130 feet on the northern side and 180 feet on the southern side from the 929.4 feet

OHW since water levels would be sufficient during normal OHW.

7. Allow up to four (4) BSUs for the Site, two of which being only for the use of PWCs

located behind the large BSU.

8. Apply standard variance conditions reflecting environmental, nuisances, maintenance,

etc.

9. Any electricity associated with the dock structure must be in compliance with both

MN State and US Federal Regulations (46 U.S. Code § 4312 - Engine cut-off

switches)

BUDGET_____________________________________________________________________ 

N/A 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________

 
Lake Protection X Operational 

Effectiveness 
Other 

ATTACHMENTS______________________________________________________________ 

1. LMCD Code Excerpts

2. Aerial Imagery of Site

3. Current Site Plan (Variance 2007)

4. Proposed Site Plan

Docks, 
Applications, 
Licenses, 
Surface Water 
Management

Lake Use, SafetyX 



Application for Variance at, 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 

LMCD Board Meeting April 24, 2024 

Page 5 

5 

5. Basic Site Overlay

6. Variance Application & Submitted Documents

7. City of Lake Minnetonka Beach Comment

8. Public Hearing Notice (Sun Sailor and Laker Pioneer)

9. Public Hearing Notice Mailing



Application for Variance at, 2217 Huntington Point Road East, 

Minnetonka Beach 

LMCD Board Meeting April 24, 2024  April 24, 2024 

 

 

 

 
 

Subd. 1. Generally. The dimensions of an authorized dock use area for sites bordering the 

Lake are determined in accordance with this Section. The authorized dock use area shall be 

measured from the point which forms the shoreline when the Lake is at elevation 929.4, National 

Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929 (“NGVD”). The authorized dock use area includes the area on, 

under, and over the surface of the Lake. 

 

Subd. 2. Length. The length of the authorized dock use area is measured on a line parallel 

to the site side lines as extended into the Lake and is limited as provided in this subdivision. 

 

(a) General Limit. The length of an authorized dock use area extends into the Lake a 

distance equal to the length of shoreline frontage of the site as measured at right 

angles to the side site lines as extended into the Lake. The total length of the 

authorized dock use area shall not extend beyond 100 feet, even if the site has more 

than 100 feet of shoreline frontage, unless otherwise specifically provided in this 

Section. 

 

(b) Commercial Structures – August 30, 1978. The authorized dock use area for sites 

with commercial uses that have a commercial structure that was in existence on 

August 30, 1978 shall extend into the Lake a distance of 200 feet. The lakeward 

extension of the authorized dock use area more than 100 feet from the shoreline 

shall be limited to the distance from shore of the docks in existence on said date 

and that portion of said docks more than 100 feet from the shoreline may not be 

altered or expanded. 

 

(c) Qualified Commercial Uses. The authorized dock use area for qualified commercial 

marinas, qualified sailing school, and qualified yacht clubs extends into the Lake a 

distance of 200 feet. 

 

(d) Existing Site – February 5, 1970. The authorized dock use area for a site in 

existence on February 5, 1970 shall be determined as follows: 

 

(1) Over 40 feet of Frontage. If the site has a Lake frontage of 40 feet or more, 

but less than 60 feet, the authorized dock use area extends into the Lake a 

distance of 60 feet. 

 

(2) Under 40 feet of Frontage. If the site has a Lake frontage of less than 40 

feet, the authorized dock use area extends into the Lake to the point 

necessary to reach a water depth of four feet, measured from 929.4 NGVD, 

except that no such dock shall be located or extended more than 60 feet into 

the Lake. Side setbacks requirements shall be observed unless the Board 

issues a setback variance under Section 6-5.01. 

LMCD Code Excerpts 

Section 2-3.03. Determination of Authorized Dock Use Area. 



Application for Variance at, 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 

LMCD Board Meeting April 24, 2024 

 

 

 

(e) Public Safety Docks. The authorized dock use area for dock facilities owned and 

operated by state agencies, Hennepin County, the LMCD, or municipalities 

bordering on the Lake and used exclusively for law enforcement, public safety, or 

LMCD purposes extends into the Lake a distance of 125 feet. 

 

Subd. 3. Width. The width of an authorized dock use area is determined in accordance with 

the provisions of this subdivision. 

 

(a) Setbacks. The width of an authorized dock use area is limited by the following 

setbacks, which are measured from the side site lines as extended in the Lake: 

 

For that portion of the length of the 

authorized dock use area which 

extends from the shore: 

The setback from the side site line as 

extended in the Lake shall be: 

Zero to 50 feet 10 feet 

50 to 100 feet 15 feet 

100 to 200 feet 20 feet 

 

Where boat slips open toward a side site line, the setback provided shall be at least 

equal to the slip depth, but shall not be less than 20 feet. 

 

(b) Setbacks Doubled. Setbacks shall be doubled for all multiple docks or mooring 

areas and commercial single docks on each side where such structures are not 

located adjacent to another multiple dock, mooring area, or commercial single 

docks. 

 

(1) Exception – May 3, 1978. Multiple docks, mooring areas, and commercial 

single docks in existence on May 3, 1978 shall be considered nonconforming 

structures and shall not be subject to setback doubling if such structures are not 

expanded. The reconfiguration of the structure pursuant to Article 2, Chapter 8 

shall not be considered an expansion. 

 

(c) Sites with 50 feet of Width or Less – February 2, 1970. For a site in existence on 

February 2, 1970 with a width of 50 feet or less, the authorized dock use are may 

be expanded to a side setback limitation of five feet, provided that such setback in 

no way impair access to neighboring docks.  

 

(d) Canopies. Canopies must be setback from side site lines a minimum distance of 

20 feet.   
 

 

 

Section 6-5.01. Variances. 
 

Subd. 1. Authorized. Where practical difficulties occur or where necessary to provide 

access to persons with disabilities, the Board may permit a variance from the requirements of this 

Code or may require a variance from what is otherwise permitted by this Code, provided that such 

variance with whatever conditions are deemed necessary by the Board, does not adversely affect 

the purposes of this Code, the public health, safety, and welfare, and reasonable access to or use 

of the Lake by the public or riparian owners. Except as otherwise provided in this Code, all 



Application for Variance at, 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 

LMCD Board Meeting April 24, 2024 

 

 

variances granted by the LMCD shall be governed by the provisions of this Section. 
 

Subd. 2. Unusual Configurations. Where the provisions of this Code would cause the 

authorized dock use area of two or more sites to overlap, or where there is any other unusual 

configuration of shoreline or extended lot lines, which causes a conflict between the owners of two 

or more adjacent or nearby sites as the use of the same area of the Lake for docks, mooring areas 

or other structures or for reasonable access thereto, the owner of any of the affected sites may 

apply to the Board for a variance. A variance may be to permit the Applicant to locate a dock, 

mooring area, or other structure in a location different from that permitted by this Code or to permit 

or require the owner of any adjacent or nearby site to do so. 

 

Subd. 3. Length Variances. The length limitations prescribed by this Code may be adjusted 

to allow the construction and maintenance of a dock in the Lake to a water depth of five feet, 

measured from 929.4 NGVD, at the outer end of such dock to provide adequate water depth for 

navigation and to protect the environmental quality or natural habitat of the water adjacent to the 

dock. 

 

Subd. 6. Criteria. The Board may grant a variance from the literal provisions of this Code 

in instances where the property owner can show practical difficulties exist by virtue of 

circumstances which are unique to the individual property or properties under consideration or to 

provide access to persons with disabilities. The Board may only grant a variance if the property 

owner is able to demonstrate that granting the variance will be in keeping with the spirit and intent 

of this Code, the plight of the property owner is due to circumstances unique to the property that 

were not created by the property owner, the proposed use is reasonable under the circumstances, 

and the variance, if granted, would not alter the essential character of the area. No variance may 

be granted to allow a use that is not permitted under this Code. The Board may impose conditions 

in the granting of variances to ensure compliance and to protect other riparian owners and users of 

the Lake. No variance for access for persons with disabilities shall be granted which allows or 

provides for the storage of a greater number of watercraft than otherwise would be permitted under 

this Code. 



 

 

 

 

 

Variance Application for Adjusted Dock Length and Side Setbacks 

Property: 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 55391 (Applicant: Steven Schussler) 

For illustrative purposes only. Source: Hennepin County Interactive Property Map, 03/25/2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

North Lower Lake 
(West Half) Lafayette Bay 

2217 Huntington Pt Rd E 



 

 

 

Variance Application for Adjusted Dock Length and Side Setbacks 

Property: 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 55391 (Applicant: Steven Schussler) 

For illustrative purposes only. Source: Hennepin County Interactive Property Map, 03/25/2024 

2217 Huntington Pt Rd E 

North Lower Lake 
(West Half) 













Existing Dock Structure in Black
Proposed Dock structure in Red

This is an approximation of approved dock structure in 
the area with an overlay of a proposed dock structure, 
this is in no way meant for final approval and was made 
as close to scale as possible. For review only





From: Gianna Colombo
To: LMCD
Subject: Public Comment: Variance 2217 Huntington Point Road East
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 5:28:55 PM

Caution: External (giannam@hotmail.com)

First-Time Sender   Details

  Report This Email  FAQ  GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

Dear Lake Minnetonka Conservation District,

Thank you for informing us of the requested new and expanded variance for adjusted dock
use at 2217 Huntington Point Road East.  

Setbacks are important and it is your responsibility to protect them.  Property lines and their
setbacks must be adhered to in order to keep peace amongst neighbors.  After studying the
materials and the actual site, we believe there is no basis for the resident to claim a hardship. 
With minimal dredging, which may or may not be needed, the current variance is serviceable
and preserves setbacks.

Sincerely,

Paul and Gianna Colombo

mailto:giannam@hotmail.com
mailto:lmcd@lmcd.org
mailto:giannam@hotmail.com
https://protection.inkyphishfence.com/details?id=bmV0b3JnMzc0NzcyNi9sbWNkQGxtY2Qub3JnLzVhMjUxMmVlZDI2NWVlYWJkMTAyOWMzNTYwMzNkYmYwLzE3MTM0NzkzMjkuMzY=#key=899c431235cb4dbbdd42d91d33454439
https://protection.inkyphishfence.com/report?id=bmV0b3JnMzc0NzcyNi9sbWNkQGxtY2Qub3JnLzVhMjUxMmVlZDI2NWVlYWJkMTAyOWMzNTYwMzNkYmYwLzE3MTM0NzkzMjkuMzY=#key=899c431235cb4dbbdd42d91d33454439
https://www.godaddy.com/help/report-email-with-advanced-email-security-40813
https://www.inky.com/protection-by-inky


-Public Notice Ad Proof-

 
 Ad ID: 1383239
 Copy LIne: April 10 PH Schuccler Dock Var

 PO Number: 
 Start: 03/28/24
 Stop: 03/28/2024
 Total Cost: $70.40
 # of Lines: 47
 Total Depth: 5.361
 # of Inserts:  1
 Ad Class: 150
 Phone # (763) 691-6000
 Email: publicnotice@apgecm.com
 Rep No: SE700

 Date: 03/21/24
 
 Account #: 440250
 Customer: LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION 

DISTRICT
 

 Address: 5341 MAYWOOD ROAD SUITE 200
  MOUND

 Telephone: (952) 745-0789
 Fax: (952) 745-9085

This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run on the dates
indicated below. Please proof read carefully. If changes are needed,

please contact us prior to deadline at
Cambridge (763) 691-6000 or email at publicnotice@apgecm.com 

Ad Proof
Not Actual Size

Publications: 
SS Mtka_Excelsior_Eden Prairie

Contract-Gross

LAKE MINNETONKA 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

7:00 PM, APRIL 10, 2024

STEVEN SCHUSSLER 
DOCK VARIANCE

2217 HUNTINGTON 
POINT ROAD, 
MINNETONKA 

BEACH, MN 55391
NORTH LOWER LAKE 

(WEST HALF), 
LAKE MINNETONKA

The Lake Minnetonka Conser-
vation District (LMCD) will hold a 
public hearing to consider a vari-
ance application to adjust the dock 
length and side setback from Ste-
ven Schussler of 2217 Huntington 
Point Road, Minnetonka Beach. 
The applicant is proposing to in-
crease the length of dock structure 
due to water depth issues. All inter-
ested persons will be given an op-
portunity to comment. Details are 
available at the LMCD Office, 5341 
Maywood Road, Suite 200, Mound, 
MN 55364 or by calling (952) 745-
0789.

The meeting will be held at Way-
zata City Hall, 600 Rice Street E, 
Wayzata, MN 55391. Information 
about meeting location and meet-
ing logistics will be available on 
the LMCD website, www.lmcd.org. 
Details are available at the LMCD 
Office, 5341 Maywood Road, Suite 
200, Mound, MN 55364 or by call-
ing (952) 745-0789.

Published in the
Sun Sailor 

March 28, 2024
1383239



www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org 

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE: April 10, 2024 

 

TO: Property Owner 

 

FROM: Thomas Tully, Manager of Code Enforcement 

SUBJECT:    Public Hearing Notice- Variance 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka 

Beach, North Lower Lake (West Half) 

 

You are receiving this notice since Hennepin County property records indicate you own or reside 

upon property within 350 feet of a site being considered for a variance for an adjusted dock use 

area including side setback adjustments. The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) 

will hold a public hearing to consider the variance application. The site is located at 2217 

Huntington Point Road East in Minnetonka Beach and has shoreline on North Lower 

Lake (West  Half ) .  The applicant is Steven Schussler of Huntington Pt Rd E, Minnetonka 

Beach, 55391. 

 

The applicant proposes to adjust the dock use area for the site as well as the setbacks and dock 

length. All interested persons will be given an opportunity to comment. An aerial image and 

proposed site plan are enclosed for your reference. 

 

Public Hearing Information 

A public hearing will be held at 7:00 PM, April 24, 2024. The items detailed above will be 

reviewed and considered for approval. All interested persons will be given an opportunity to 

comment. Alternatively, please submit comments in writing to the LMCD (address below) or by 

emailing staff at lmcd@lmcd.org. 

 

Those desiring to participate in the hearing may also email the Manager of Code 

Enforcement at ttully@lmcd.org , or to receive more information. The meeting place is Wayzata 

City Hall, 600 Rice Street, Wayzata, MN 55391. Information about meeting logistics will be 

available on the LMCD website, www.lmcd.org. 
 

Details are available at the LMCD Office, 5341 Maywood Road, Suite 200, Mound, MN 55364 

or by calling (952) 745-0789. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lmcd.org/
mailto:lmcd@lmcd.org
file:///C:/Users/VSCHL/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/3675RE1E/lmcd@lmcd.org
http://www.lmcd.org/


 

 

 

 

 

Variance Application for Adjusted Dock Length and Side Setbacks 

Property: 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 55391 (Applicant: Steven Schussler) 

For illustrative purposes only. Source: Hennepin County Interactive Property Map, 03/25/2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

North Lower Lake 
(West Half) Lafayette Bay 

2217 Huntington Pt Rd E 



 

 

 

Variance Application for Adjusted Dock Length and Side Setbacks 

Property: 2217 Huntington Point Road East, Minnetonka Beach 55391 (Applicant: Steven Schussler) 

For illustrative purposes only. Source: Hennepin County Interactive Property Map, 03/25/2024 

2217 Huntington Pt Rd E 

North Lower Lake 
(West Half) 







www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org 
To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE: April 24, 2024 (Prepared April 18, 2024) 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: 2025 Preliminary Budget 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

BACKGROUND 

The Board established a Budget Work Group (BWG) in mid-March. 

The staff developed a draft of the budget and discussed the budget with BWG on April 3rd and at 
a second meeting on April 10th with expectation to present a document to the Board on April 17th. 
With more discussion needed, that presentation was delayed to the next meeting on April 24th. 
The revised budget calendar is attached. 

Also attached is the current preliminary budget, some staffing options for the Board to discuss 
and an updated table showing the levy amounts for the fourteen cities. 

BUDGET COMMENTS: 

INCOME 

Increase in Interest Income due to favorable rates on Investments and the Checking account. 

Code Compliance (formerly Court Fines) reflect a potential increase based on 2023 Actual. 

A transfer of $75,000 from the Investment account to the General Fund 

A transfer of $50,000 from the Save the Lake fund balance to pay for the additional water patrol 
services from Memorial Day to Labor Day. 

EXPENSES 

Deletion of AIS grants from the LMCD. Any future grant requests will by funded by Hennepin 
County. 

Extra water patrol will be funded by the General Fund with an allocation from the General Fund 
and a transfer from the Save the Lake Fund. 

Legal services are adjusted to reflect on emphasis on more civil activity vs criminal activity. 

ITEM 13B 



2025 Preliminary Budget 
LMCD Board of Directors 
April 24, 2024 
Page 2 

Personnel expenses continue to be under discussion. At the direction of the BWG, staff has 
prepared several options for discussion. Those options are described in a separate attachment. 
For budget purposes, Option #1 is included in the preliminary budget. 

A line item has been added to contract for drone services. This will be used, as needed, to assist 
in collecting data (primarily pictures) for code enforcement, variances, inquiries, etc.. 

The Save the Lake fund shows a transfer from fund balances to the General Fund for additional 
water patrol during the summer of 2025. 

NEXT STEPS 

After review and comments from the Board, the BWG will likely meet again to consider Board 
comments/observations, especially as it relates to personnel items.  

Staff will submit the preliminary budget to city staff for discussion and review. 

The BWG will approve a final 2025 budget and submit it to the Board fro approval. The final 
approval by the Board is anticipated to take place at the June 12th meeting. The budget will be 
presented to the member cities well before the July 1st deadline, per state statute. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 
Lake Use,
Safety

Docks, 
Applications, 
Licensing, 
Surface Water 
Management

Operational 
Effectiveness

Lake Protection

ATTACHMENT 
Budget Calendar 
Preliminary Budget 
Staffing Options 1, 2, 3 
Spreadsheet for City Levies 2025 

OtherX



1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

A D E F G H I J K L

LMCD 2025 Prelimary Budget REVISED 2023 Budget 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 Budget

Income

Grants & Other Income

· Interest - Admin. 2,600.00 15,614.58 3,000.00 20,000.00

Code Compliance 60,000.00 127,670.00 50,000.00 100,000.00

· Other Income - Admin. 6,190.00 14,583.15 3,000.00 0.00

· Public Agencies/Other Income 0.00

Total Grants & Other Income 68,790.00 157,867.73 56,000.00 120,000.00

3110M10 · Multiple/Perm. Dock Lic - Admin. 85,200.00 82,447.01 85,000.00 85,000.00

3120M10 · DMA license - Admin. 3,000.00 3,450.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

3130M10 · Deicing License - Admin. 6,600.00 5,965.50 6,000.00 6,000.00

3170M10 · Variances - Admin. 10,000.00 4,250.00 15,000.00 5,000.00

3240M10 · Charter Boats - Admin. 3,200.00 2,400.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

3250M10   Rental Boats - Admin. 0.00 0.00

3280M10 · Liquor/Beer/Wine License - Admin. 19,000.00 17,850.00 19,000.00 19,000.00

Total Licenses/Permits 127,000.00 116,362.51 131,000.00 121,000.00

3020M10 · Municipal Dues - Admin. 255,000.00 255,002.00 255,000.00 255,000.00

3400M10 · Transfers In - Admin. 125,000.00 91,752.00 125,000.00 75,000.00

Trransfer In - Save the Lake 50,000.00 *STL Fund Balance

Total Dues: 380,000.00 346,754.00 380,000.00 380,000.00

Total Income: 575,790.00 620,984.24 567,000.00 621,000.00

Expense

AIS Management

Equipment & Repair

4150M30 · Equip. Supplies & Maint.

4720M30 · Contract Mechanic Fees - EWM

Total Equipment & Repair

4110M30 · Public Info./Legal - EWM

Total AIS Management

AIS Prevention Program

4111M30 · AIS Grants 35,000.00 19,324.00 50,000.00 0.00

Total AIS Prevention Program 35,000.00 19,324.00 50,000.00 0.00

Public Safety, Equipment

4160M10 · Boat Expense 750.00 1,096.40 1,000.00 1,500.00

Public Safety

Solar Lights 5,000.00 2,716.68 3,560.00 5,000.00

Public Safety - Water Patrol 100,000.00

4111M20 Public Service Education 2,573.94 3,000.00 3,000.00

Total - Public Safety, Equipment 5,750.00 6,387.02 7,560.00 109,500.00

General & Admin Expenses

4060 · Telephone/Internet 3,500.00 4,216.76 3,700.00 3,700.00

4070M10 · Webpage & Digital 590.00 4,490.00 500.00 500.00

4090M30 · DMV - EWM 50.00 43.50 40.00 40.00

4340M10 · Insurance - Admin. 4,500.00 6,142.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

4340M30 · Insurance W/C - EWM 1,400.00 0.00 0.00

4350M30 · Ins./Equip. - EWM 400.00 0.00 0.00

4360M10 · Subs/Memberships - Admin. 2,400.00 2,421.00 2,600.00 2,600.00

Total General & Admin Expenses 12,840.00 17,313.26 12,840.00 12,840.00

*Gen Fund Balance

County Funded

! SEE FOOTNOTES AT BOTTOM FOR * ITEMS !

Notes

Bridgewater

Increase

Item 13B 
Attachment 1



52

53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92

93
94
95
96
97
98

A D E F G H I J K L

                 LMCD 2025 Preliminary Budget 2023 Budget 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 Budget

Legal

4110M10 · Public Info Legal Fees - Admin. 1,750.00 2,474.92 2,000.00 2,000.00

4620M10 · Civil Legal Fees - Admin. 31,325.00 37,751.71 27,000.00 35,000.00

4640M10 · Prosecution Legal Fees - Admin. 30,000.00 52,662.91 30,000.00 20,000.00

4650M10 · Room & Board - Admin. 300.00

4641M10 Other Legal Fees - Admin 4,025.00 4,000.00 2,000.00

Total Legal 67,400.00 92,889.54 63,000.00 59,000.00

Office & Supplies

4080 · Postage 3,000.00 1,696.46 3,000.00 3,000.00

4100M10 · Printing - Admin. 1,260.00 5,302.43 2,000.00 2,000.00

4140M10 · Office Equipment R&M - Admin. 6,000.00 6,132.04 8,000.00 8,000.00

4160M10 - Watercraft/Vehicle Maint (above) (above) (above)

4220M10 · Office Supplies - Admin. 1,700.00 3,128.09 2,500.00 2,500.00

4230M10 · Meeting Exp. - Admin. 12,000.00 4,610.57 8,700.00 8,700.00

4320M10 · Office Rent - Admin. 22,000.00 22,795.28 22,000.00 24,000.00

4400M10 · Mileage/Exp's - Admin. 400.00 270.78 400.00 400.00

4410M10 · Training/Prof. Devel. - ADM 500.00 1,000.00 2,000.00

4520M10 · Furniture & Equip - Admin. 750.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

4530M10 · Comp. Sftwr & Hdwr - Admin. 3,515.00 3,106.68 10,000.00 4,000.00

4531M30 · Software & Hardware/Training 500.00 410.08 500.00 500.00

4550M10   Document Scanning 35,000.00 32,688.01

Total Office & Supplies 86,625.00 80,140.42 59,100.00 56,100.00

Personnel Expenses

4020M10 · Salaries-002 - Admin 246,050.00 222,173.71 240,000.00 199,500.00

4024           Contract Labor 56,160.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

4021M10 · ER Share of Admin FICA/Medicare .0765 17,700.00 16,964.88 19,000.00 15,300.00

4022M10 · ER PERA - Admin .075 17,500.00 15,682.54 18,000.00 15,000.00

COLA .05

HEALTH INSURANCE: (4*$781) See Options #1, #2, #3

HSA: (4*$127.50)

DENTAL (4*$63.83)

DISABILITTY (4*$7.67)

LIFE INSURANCE (4*16)

4380M10 · Employee Benefits - Admin. 33,750.00 29,371.96 40,000.00 35,600.00

Total Personnel Expenses 315,000.00 340,353.09 367,000.00 315,400.00

Professional Services- ADM

4040M10 · Auditing - Admin. 11,500.00 14,156.00 10,000.00 14,000.00

4180M10 · Professional Services - Admin. 6,000.00 11,979.48 3,000.00 3,000.00

4181M10 · Professional Comp. Serv.- Admin. 2,500.00 8,024.99 4,000.00 4,000.00

4182M10 · Media (Cable/Internet) - Admin. 3,500.00 5,627.50 9,000.00 9,000.00

4183M10 · Prof/ Serv. - Communications 30,000.00 30,932.20 40,000.00 32,500.00

Contract Drone Services 4,000.00

Total Professional Services- ADM 53,500.00 70,720.17 66,000.00 66,500.00

Total Expense 576,115.00 627,127.50 625,500.00 619,340.00

Capital 10,000.00

Raised 2024 to account for Website 

fixes/document portal 

*Option #1

*TBD

Option #1

Option #1

Option #1

Tonka Bay Dock

Contract - Code Enforcement

Increase in acftivity

Reduction in Activity

Notes

Raised to account for LMCC VOD 

Services & Fred Miller



99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116

A D E F G H I J K L

LMCD 2025 Preliminary Budget 2023 Budget 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 Budget

Save the Lake Revenues 42,000.00

Transferto STL 750.00 750.00 750.00

Donations 43,050.00 30,065.63 46,050.00 45,000.00

Total Revenues 43,050.00 30,065.63 88,800.00 45,750.00

Save the Lake Expenses

Transfer to General Fund 50,000.00 STL Fund Balance

Operating Expenses 1,800.00 464.20 1,800.00 1,800.00

4980M20 Contingency 37.00 87,000.00

Total Operating Expenses 1,800.00 501.20 88,800.00 51,800.00

FOOTNOTES

Income reflects a transfer from STL to cover 1/2 of extra water patrol; 1/2 paid by General Fund

Added capital for 1/2 of permanent dock at Tonka Bay to be shared with Excelsior Fire

Employee expenses

Adjusted 2024 employee expenses to reflect contract labor

Personnel expenses are reflected using Option #1

Notes



City

2020  U.S. 

Census 

Population 

Data

2023 Estimated 

Market Value

2023 Net Tax 

Capacity

% of Total 

Net Tax 

Capacity 

(Note 1)

Share of 

Total Levy 

in 2024

Share of 

Total Levy 

in 2025

Change in 

Total Levy 

from 2024

% Change 

from 2024

DEEPHAVEN 3,703 1,880,956,200$   21,947,016$   5.3% $17,200 $17,200 $0 0.00%

EXCELSIOR 2,224 734,929,700$   9,316,722$   2.3% $7,938 $7,938 $0 0.00%

GREENWOOD 695 531,447,300$   6,378,005$   1.6% $4,830 $4,830 $0 0.00%

MINNETONKA 51,005 12,575,138,100$   151,934,697$   37.0% $51,000 $51,000 $0 0.00%

MTKA BEACH 524 479,467,100$   5,743,648$   1.4% $4,708 $4,708 $0 0.00%

MINNETRISTA 9,007 2,717,136,300$   29,936,635$   7.3% $22,343 $22,343 $0 0.00%

MOUND 8,670 2,055,483,400$   22,239,866$   5.4% $16,825 $16,825 $0 0.00%

ORONO 7,959 4,350,251,700$   50,923,442$   12.4% $40,802 $40,802 $0 0.00%

SHOREWOOD 7,465 2,570,594,200$   29,119,673$   7.1% $22,262 $22,262 $0 0.00%

SPRING PARK 1,594 415,421,700$   4,983,099$   1.2% $4,045 $4,045 $0 0.00%

TONKA BAY 1,697 853,043,800$   9,971,239$   2.4% $7,795 $7,795 $0 0.00%

VICTORIA 11,928 2,464,259,100$   26,360,072$   6.4% $20,267 $20,267 $0 0.00%

WAYZATA 4,252 2,804,215,600$   36,345,933$   8.9% $30,920 $30,920 $0 0.00%

WOODLAND 437 445,613,500$   5,335,375$   1.3% $4,065 $4,065 $0 0.00%

111,160 34,877,957,700$    410,535,422$   100.0% $255,000 $255,000 $0 0.00%

Maximum Levy Per MN statute 103B.635 (Total Taxable Market Value * 0.00242%): $844,047

(Note 1) Per MN statute 103B.631, no city may pay more than 20% of the total levy.  The City of Minnetonka would pay a constant 20% of any amounts to be levied. 

Remaining cities factor for determining levy amounts is computed as: (City Net Tax Capacity / ( Total Net Tax Capacity - Minnetonka Net Tax Capacity ) ) * 80%

Total Net Tax Capacity 410,535,422

    less Minnetonka Net Tax Capacity (151,934,697)

Net Tax Capacity for remaining 13 cities 258,600,725

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

2025 BUDGET AND LEVY

(Preliminary DRAFT 04/16/2024)

Item 13B 
Attachment 2



Budget 2025 – Options 

Option #1  

Three Employees - $199,500 

FICA - $15,261 

PERA - $14,963 

Employee Benefits - $35,592 (Two employees) 

Contract Employee - $50,000 

Total - $315,316 

Option #2 

Director $95,000 

Three Employees  $199,500 + 95,000 = $297,500 

FICA 23,000* 

PERA 22,300* 

Employee Benefits $65,000** 

Contract Employee*** – Six months X $640 = $3,840; ****Six months X $320 = $1,920 = $5,760 

Total $414,360 

*** Two Hours/ Week = Eight hours/month @$80/Hour; **** One Hour/Week = Four/Mo @$80 

 FICA @ 7.65%  

PERA @ 7.5% 

** Benefits    $65,000 

COLA @5% 

Health @ $781/mo 

Dental @ $64/mo 

HSA @ $125/mo 

Disability @ $8/mo 

Life Ins @ $16/mo 

Item 13B 
Attachment 3



 

 

 

 

 

Option #3 

Administrator $85,000 

Three Employees $199,500 + 85,000 = $284,500 

FICA $22,200* 

PERA  $21,800* 

Benefits $65,000** 

Contract Employee*** – Six months @ $960 = $5,760; Six months X $480 = $2,880 = $8,640 

Total $402,140 

 

***Three Hours/Week = Twelve Hours/Month @ $80/Hour; Two Hours/Week = Eight Hours/Mo 
@$80  

 

FICA @ 7.65%      

PERA @ 7.5%      

 

** Benefits    $65,000 

COLA @5% 

Health @ $781/mo 

Dental @ $64/mo 

HSA @ $125/mo 

Disability @ $8/mo 

Life Ins @ $16/mo 



LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
GET TO KNOW THE

HELLO, NEIGHBOR!
Like you, we care about the Lake Minnetonka experience. 
We are a regional governmental agency that brings together 
14 different cities, two counties, and many state and local 
agencies to protect, preserve and enhance Lake Minnetonka’s 
economy and vitality. We provide resources, funding and create 
educational programs for residents, visitors and businesses.

Sign up for our email newsletter to 
get updates on the lake, programs 
and safety information.

LET’S CONNECT!

For more information about the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District, visit lmcd.org. 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District
5341 Maywood Road, Suite 200
Mound, MN 55364

View lake safety information

Learn about dock rules and other regulations

Access maps and other resources 

VISIT LMCD.ORG TO:

Facebook: @LakeMinnetonkaConservationDistrict

Twitter/X: @LakeMtkaCD

FOLLOW US:






	Item 10A - 2217 Huntington Point Road.pdf
	0- Public Hearing Board Memo_Schussler
	1. Variance Code Exerpts
	2. Location Map
	3-Current Approved Site Plan 2007
	4. PROPOSED DOCK EXHIBIT 2217 HUNTINGTON POINT RD (2)
	5 Application
	6. Site Overlay
	7 - City of Minnetonka Beach Comment
	8 SCHLEUNING-56-1383239-1
	9. Public Mailing
	1. Public Hearing Notice_350ft Mailing_2217 Huntington pt rd
	2. Location Map
	3 Current Approved Site Plan 2007
	4. PROPOSED DOCK EXHIBIT 2217 HUNTINGTON POINT RD (2)





